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Tracy Caddy

From: Generic - Licensing
Sent: 19 April 2023 10:53
To: Wibbly Woods
Cc: Jack Twomey
Subject: RE: TEN 27 July 2023

Hello Bertie 
 
My understanding is that Environmental Health are of the opinion that reshaping will not address their noise 
concerns. 
 
The objection notice will therefore be determined at a hearing, unless of course your temporary event notice is 
withdrawn. 
 
Kind regards 
 

Tracy 
 
Tracy Caddy (she/her) 
Licensing Officer (normal working days Tues – Fri) 
Operations, Regulation & Enforcement 
t: 01543 308066 | m: 07811 241272 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  
  

   
  

  
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 

 

From: Wibbly Woods 
Sent: 18 April 2023 16:20
To: //////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////
Cc: ///////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////
Subject: Re: TEN 27 July 2023

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Tracy,

Thank you for your email making us aware of the procedure.
I was wondering whether or not it might be possible to organise a meeting with all of you to discuss this further as 
we believe we have worked hard to reshape the site to accommodate concerns.  
 
 

Kind Regards 
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Bertie 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

Wibbly Woods

//////////////////////////////////////

Directors: Bertie - //////////////// / Otto - /////////////////////  

  

  

-- 

  

  

This e-mail message is confidential and for use by the addressee only. If the message is received by anyone other than the addressee, please 
return the message to the sender by replying to it and then delete the message from your computer. Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure. 
The Company does not accept responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent. Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to 
avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message and 
any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility is accepted by the company in this regard and the recipient should 
carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate. 

 

   
  

  
 

 
   

  
 

  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

From: Generic - Licensing <licensing@lichfielddc.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 April 2023 16:04
To: Wibbly Woods ////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////
Cc:///////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////
/////////////////////////////
Subject: TEN 27 July 2023

Good afternoon Bertie

As you aware Environmental Health have objected to your Temporary Event Notice on the grounds of public
nuisance.

When an objection is received the licensing authority must hold a hearing to consider the objection notice, unless all
parties agree the hearing is unnecessary.

Colleagues in the Governance team will contact you with details.

In the meantime if you have any questions, please contact me.

Kind regards 
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Tracy 

  
Tracy Caddy (she/her) 
Licensing Officer (normal working days Tues – Fri) 
Operations, Regulation & Enforcement 
t: 01543 308066 | m: 07811 241272 

 
  
  
  
  
  
 

 
Disclaimer 

This e-mail and any attachment(s), is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the 
addressee. If you are not the addressee, dissemination, copying or use of this e-mail or any of its content is 
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the sender 
immediately and 
destroy the e-mail, any attachment(s) and any copies.  
 
All liability for viruses is excluded to the fullest extent permitted by law. It is your responsibility to scan or 
otherwise check this e-mail and any attachment(s). 
 
Unless otherwise stated (i) views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender (ii) no 
contract 
may be construed by this e-mail. 
 
Emails may be monitored and you are taken to consent to this monitoring. 
 
The Council is committed to handling any personal information provided to us by you in accordance with 
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the law. 
For further general information about this and the way we use your information visit 
https://www.lichfielddc.gov.uk/privacy. 

 




